

The House of Marley.LLC

Dec. 29, 2015

To Whom It May Concern:

We, **The House of Marley.LLC**, hereby apply for Class II permissive change to the approved product under FCC ID: **PVB-GETTOGETHER**.

The major change is added model names and changed adapters. No change to RF modular and antenna.

Conducted emission, Radiated emission is tested again and demonstrates to compliant to the limit per FCC part15.247 and part15.209.

Sincerely,

The House of Marley.LLC



.....

Signature

Josh Poulsen/Director of Product Development

.....

Typed name and Title